
JESUS ARIEL RODRIGUEZ

www.jesus-ariel-rodriguez.com

Jesus.ariel.rodri@gmail.com

An experienced writer and game designer passionate about good story telling and exploring the limits of game design. More than willing to start independent projects and bring in new ideas that will be beneficial to the company. As well as experienced in social media and fan engagement.

Skills

- Passionate about writing in a wide range of genres.
- Over a decade of Game Master Experience in a wide variety of Tabletop systems and settings.
- 10 years of podcasting experience.
- Experience in the use of social media to engage with fans
- Capable of sticking to tight deadlines and adapt to changing schedules
- Able to work independently and as part of a team.
- Willingness to start independent projects that benefit and grow the brand.

Experience

DIGITAL CONTINUE

Freelance Writer "Supersmash"

5/2019 - 8/2019

- **Created** introductory scenarios for the players to become invested in their chosen characters.
- **Crafted** nonspecific text and dialogue to be used in randomly generated levels & characters.

FANDIBLE PODCAST

Podcast Host /Writer/ Audio & Digital Editor www.fandible.com

2010 - Present

- **Host** various Podcasts on Tabletop Games, Entertainment & the Sciences
- **Edit** Audio & Video recordings to make it suitable for public consumption.
- **Write** Editorials, Fiction, and Additional material for the website.
- **Review** dozens of Tabletop Roleplaying game systems and settings.
- **Create** Digital Content using various Programming languages and Game Engines.
- **Engage** with fans over social media and at Gaming Conventions.
- **Ensure** proper **installation of modifications and updates** for the wordpress site.
- **Solve** various website related issues such as plugin conflicts and database failure.

ARVANDUS YOUTUBE CHANNEL

Channel Creator & Writer, [youtube.com/ArvandusTheStoryteller](https://www.youtube.com/ArvandusTheStoryteller)

2016 - Present

- **Write** weekly stories and lore dives based in various Fantasy and Science Fiction wargame and RPG properties.
- **Record** and **Edit** audio derived from written material.
- **Use** Video and Audio editing software to enhance the videos on the channel.
- **Engage** with channel subscribers with Social Media and Email.

Education

Fordham University Master's Degree in Computer Science

2012

Interests

Writing
Game Design
Tabletop Role-playing
Miniature Wargaming
Programming

Creative Samples

We are the Cartoon Heroes

A tabletop role-playing game where the players create characters based on a Saturday morning cartoon.

Yes & Roll

A GMless Tabletop role-playing game based on the teachings of improv comedy

Monsters of the Wastes

A Guidebook to various monsters that can be used in any dark fantasy or urban fantasy environment.

(All samples available upon request)